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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ‘
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:57 AM ’
To: ‘Shenida Eaddy'

Subject: RE: fein and address change

Good morning Shenida,

Thank you for your e-mail.

The change of address and addition of your EIN request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for
processing. I'm not sure if you intended to change the business name but if so that cannot be done by e-mail. In
order to amend your Articles of Organization, {Change your name) you must submit Articles of Amendment, along
with the appropriate filing fee to the Division of Corporations. The fee to file Articles of Amendment is $25. Forms,
which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz.org). Click on:
"Print Filing Forms" or you may call our Registration Section at 850-245-6051 and request that the forms be
mailed {0 you.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Shenida Eaddy [mailto:smbwest@ymail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:49 AM

Ta: corphelp

Subject: fein and address change

document # 1.07000104112

e —y

trends fashions lle

change to: smbwest LL.C

new address: 1012 wainwright dr
oviedo, f1 32765

new FEIN # 03-0604783



